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June 20, 2008

Ms. Patti Daniel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

R. DAVID PRESCOTT
HAROLD F. X. PURNELL
MARSHA E. RULE
GARY R. RUTLEDGE
MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS
JONATHAN M, COSTELLO
MARGARET A. MENDUNI

Re: Docket 070739-WS, Application for approval of transfer of Fairways/Mt. Plymouth,
Ltd.'s water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.. and for amendment of

Certificate Nos. 106-W and 120-S, in Lake County

Dear Ms. Daniel;

I am writing to formalize a recent request by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. for an extension of the
schedule in this casc without further activity through the end of August, 2008. In addition, Aqua
also respectfully requests that the responsc date for all staff data requests be similarly extended.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please feel free to call if you have any

questions.
Sincerely.
Marsha [i. Rule
ee Oftice of Commission Clerk (via clectronic filing)

Jean Hartman, Esq.
Martin Friedman, Esq.
Richard Redemann
Pat Brady



